Canon

CANON INC. HEADQUARTERS

30-2, SHIMOMARUKO 3-CHOME, OHTA-KU, TOKYO 146-8501 JAPAN

PHONE : (03)3758-2111

July 3, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for Class II permissive Change
FCC ID: AZDCH91108

Original grant date: February 26, 2007
Applicant: Canon Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: AZDCH91108, originally
granted on February 26, 2007.
The major change field under this application is:

Change #1:

FCC ID: AZDCH91108 is originally granted as portable device with the particular host
device. This time we performed additional SAR testing and would like to obtain FCC
grant as portable device for additional host device.

NOTE:

This product has 2 antenna ports (Ant portl/ 2). Original grant is obtained with following configuration.

For Mobile: Performed testing with Ant port 1. Since Ant port 1 has higher power than Ant port 2. Both PCB
and Film antennas are tested.

For Portable: Performed SAR testing with Antenna Port 2 and tested PCB antenna only.

This time, Class II permissive Change is for adding configuration of using PCB antenna with Ant Port 1

for additional portable configuration.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Ando Kazuhiro
General Manager
Image Communication Environment & Safety Promotion Div.






